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SPECIAL NOTICES.
CONVENT DE NOTRE DAME.

The Convent de Notre Dame, a branch of the far 
famed “ Villa Maria,” the first Educational Institution con­
ducted by the Daughters of the Venerable Marguerite 
Bourgeoys. It was founded in 1857, when the Saintly 
Bp. McDonald guided the destines of the diocese of Char­
lottetown, and has since pursued, in an unpretentious way, 
a career of usefulness. This happy result has been attained 
chiefly through the persevering efforts and fostering care 
of his Lordships worthy successor, the Rt. Rev. Peter 
McIntyre who now exercises Episcopal Jurisdiction over 
P. E. Island.

The Convent we believe, has been justly fa\ oured with 
the patronage, not only of Catholics but of members of 
various denominations desirous of a conscientious and 
kindly care for the morals, the health, and the intellectual 
advancement of their children.

The site is one of quiet beauty, lofty trees enclose the 
spacious and tastefully laid out pleasure-grounds, invigorat­
ing breezes from the neighbouring Hillsborough inspire 
both physical and mental activity, while the retired nature 
of the locality invites to reflection and study. The building 
of red brick with free-stone basement, is fitted up in a style 
desirable for the health and comfort of young Indies in 
attendance.

We are acquainted with the workings of several religious 
seats of learning, but we know of none which we would

Gh) to P J. Foran’s, Queen Street.


